
 

GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM 

GMM 2023-10 

 
 

Date:   August 11, 2023 

 

To:  All California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) 

Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) and 

Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) Subrecipients 

 

From:  Cal OES Grants Management 

 

Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2023 EMPG and HSGP Application Workshop Survey 

 
 

The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants 

Management anticipates conducting the FY 2023 EMPG and HSGP joint 

Application Workshops in the coming months.  

 

In preparation for the Application Workshops, Cal OES Grants Management 

invites EMPG and HSGP subrecipients to participate in a survey to provide 

feedback and suggestions related to workshop preference and topics to be 

covered. Your participation in the survey is greatly appreciated, and will assist 

Cal OES Grants Management in preparing the workshop agenda. 

 

Visit FY 2023 EMPG and HSGP Application Workshop Survey to take the survey. 

Please complete the survey by COB Friday, August 25, 2023. 

 

 

 

https://forms.office.com/g/6J5eNUW4Dw

